

CONTACT

P: +918310457099 E: vikas9128@gmail.com Bengaluru, Karnataka <u>My Portfolio</u>

UX SKILLS

STRATEGY

Stakeholder Interviews User flows/scenarios Journey Maps Storyboards

RESEARCH

Surveys
User Interviews
Card Sorting
Usability Testing
Competitive Analysis
Heuristic Evaluation

DESIGN

Wireframes Sketches Interactive Prototypes

TOOLS

Figma Adobe XD Adobe Photoshop Sketch Miro

VIKAS HAVALDAR

USER EXPERIENCE DESIGNER

ABOUT

I adore bringing together design and creative thinking to create meaningful experiences. I believe in customer-centric design, research, and strategy for developing purposeful solutions, and I believe that technology has the potential to transform the way people think, work, and communicate. I endeavour to learn from my colleagues, take trainings, attend industry events, and use web resources to create user friendly products.

WORK EXPERIENCE

UX DESIGNER

EdisonCare Innovations, Bangalore | March 2021 - Present

- Developing information architecture for building design interfaces & User flow.
- Conducted competitive analysis for various modules of healthcare product business.
- Analyzed existing interfaces to detect user pain points, recommending design changes and iterative updates
- Devised user flows, wireframes and mockups for designs based on proven methodologies, stakeholder requests and end user feedback.
- Collaborated with Frontend Developers to integrate UI features complying with prescribed code standards and technical design guidelines.
- Combined a great visual aesthetic with understanding how to make a complex product feel simple and intuitive.

UI/UX DESIGNER

Freelance | Oct2019 - Feb 2021

- Assisted in re-designing process of NammRadio app.
- Conducted comparative reasearch and Designed information architecture, Wireframes for Book review app.

PERSONAL SKILLS

Creative spirit Reliable and professional Organized

Time management

Team player

Fast learner

Motivated

LANGUAGES

English

Kannada

Hindi

Swedish

SOCIAL

www.linkedin.com/in/vikashavaldar

HOBBIES





Sports

Music





Cooking

Acting



Traveling

EDUCATION

MS IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING, LINKÖPING, SWEDEN Linköping University | 2017 - 2020

BACHELOR'S IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING, BENGALURU,INDIA Visvesvaraya Technological University | 2012 - 2016

UX COURSES

- User Experience Design Essentials, Adobe Photoshop and Illustrator Essentials by Daniel Scott.
- UI/UX Design Fundamentals by Alex Matei.
- UX Design Principles How to communicate effectively by Robin Poppenberg.
- UX Design Workshop.
- Digital Design : Creating Design Systems for Easier, Better & Faster Design by Dan Mall

AWARDS AND RECOGNITION

 "Best Project with Social Relevance". (Experimental investigation on injection parameters by varying compression ratio using corn oil biodiesel in diesel engine.) In the project exhibition 2016 conducted by the department of Mechanical Engineering, Cambridge institute of technology Bangalore.